## CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 5, 2021

MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT THE TOLEDO SENIOR CENTER. THE MEETING WAS ALSO TELEVISED LIVE ON YOU TUBE. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY RON NEUMANN.

**COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:** Emily Morgan, Gary Reboin, Glenda Forga, and Ron Neumann.

**EMPLOYEES PRESENT:** Michelle Whitten, City Clerk/Treasurer; John Brockmueller, Police Chief; Mike Fisher, Public Works Superintendent (via Zoom); and Deavon Jacobson, Clerks Assistant.

ABSENT: None.

GUESTS: None.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF MARCH 15, 2021 AND PAYROLL AND CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$69,148.75. Emily motioned to approve the consent agenda; Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

## **DEPARTMENT REPORTS:**

**Steve Dobosh – Mayor:** Nothing

**Mike Fisher – Public Works**: Mike reported they have been working on mowing and weed control. Jon has been out ill this past week. Stump has been removed in the city park.

Ron asked if blower has been ordered. No, it has not.

Emily asked if bucket has been purchased. No, he has not found one yet.

Glenda asked if the stump was an old stump or new. It was the new one with the tree that fell in wind storm.

**John Brockmueller – Police Department:** Normal operations. The new car has been shipped. Emily asked about laws on abandoned vehicles at the boat launch. There was a sign there, but someone stole it. It will need to be posted again, then police have authority to tow. She then asked about parking on sidewalks and the legality. No, you cannot park on sidewalks. Jon suggested she call the non-emergency number when she sees this occurring. She then asked if Officer Pennington found the homeless man or if he found a home. Officer Pennington was unable to locate. We do try to find someone a place to go in these cases.

Mayor Dobosh said Emily also talked with him about police presence. It was explained officers work 10 hours in a 24-hour period and Randy fills in when he can on weekends. There is only one officer per day working 10 and on call 14, except for Thursdays and when Randy comes out.

**Michelle Whitten– City Clerk/Treasurer:** Nothing to report. Emily asked if the website had a timeline on updates. No, it does not.

**COMMITTEE REPORTS:** None

**PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS:** None.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

**Proclamation for Councilwoman Carol Hill. A moment of silence was held in honor of Carol Hill.** Mayor Steve Dobosh read the Proclamation recognizing Carol Hill and what she had meant to the City of Toledo and giving Condolences to her family. Ron motioned to approve the Proclamation; Gary seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

**UNFINISHED BUSINESS:** None

## **OTHER BUSINESS:**

**COVID-19.** Michelle reported that there will be an evaluation next Monday to see if Lewis County will remain in Phase 3 or drop down. The City will be receiving COVID funds but there is no timeline on that. Lewis County will also be receiving COVID funds and Mayor Dobosh and Michelle met with Commissioner Gary Stamper and Lewis County EDC Executive Director Richard DeBolt for a request of funding for infrastructure. It sounds like they will be forming a board to administer the use of some of these funds for infrastructure.

PUBLIC: None.

ADJOURNMENT: Emily made a motion to adjourn, Gary seconded. Motion carried.

These minutes are not verbatim. If so desired, a recording of this meeting is on file and can be heard.

Steve Dobosh – Mayor

Michelle Whitten – City Clerk